

I am a Media Arts graduate from St Mary's University College, Twickenham. Currently working at the live action and mix media production company, *th1ng*. Whilst looking for freelance roles on various video shoots to help with my production skills.

Throughout the three years at university I strived to make the most of my media degree gaining the important skills I would need to graduate and ultimately start my career in the industry. I achieved this through self teaching myself various software programs alongside the lessons plans. On top of this I got in contact with a friend of mine from college to produce music videos, which luckily received great responses. My credit for these music videos were; camera operator and Editor.
The videos can be viewed here; vimeo.com/fenixxprodcutions

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Final Cut Pro
Adobe Premiere CS4
Adobe Photoshop CS5
Adobe InDesign CS5
Adobe Dreamweaver CS5
Adobe Illustrator CS5
Motion

EQUIPMENT SKILLS

Camera operation (Location + Live studio)
Lighting (3 point location)
Mac OS
Dolly & Track
Studio sound desk

EQUIPMENT + SOFTWARE IN POSSESSION

Adobe Master Suite CS4
Canon 7D
Macbook 13"

TV STUDIO TRAINING

ETV studio training at Argos TV
Live camera work, racking, VTs, sound desk, graphics, assisting floor manager
September 2011 - November 2011

MEDIA WORK EXPERIENCE

Roki - Romance music video shoot (P.A)
25 March 2011
Rockfeedback TV (Cameraman live shoots, Syncing up footage for edit [Final Cut], tape ingesting)
24 August - 19th September 2009
COI (Runner, shadowing on various sound and video edits)
20 July - 31 July 2009
Darlow Smithson Productions (Channel 4 documentary, researcher)
6 July 2009 - 17 July 2009

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

th1ng (General Assitant / Runner)
Dec 2011 - PRESENT
Superdry Store. (Sales Assistant)
July 2010 - Dec 2011
Twickenham Rugby Stadium (Steward)
October 2008 - May 2010
Homebase (Sales Assitant)
March 2008 - May 2008
Palmer & Harvey (Warehouse)
March 2005 - March 2008

QUALIFICATIONS

BA Hons Media Arts (St Marys University College)
Lower Second Class Honours
BTEC National Diploma Media, Moving Image
Distinction, Distinction, Merit
GNVQ Intermediate ICT
Merit
GCSE's (4 Cs)
English, Maths, Science and Electronics

INTERESTS

Learnt to play the guitar since I was 15 years old.
Try to regularly attend the cinema, and working on building a DVD collection.
Blogging - I have a comical blog, containing funny stories about customers. It is regularly updated 3 times a week from public submissions. The blog can be found here; stupidcustomers.blogspot.com
Social Networking - Strong interest in internet networking, Twitter, Tumblr, LinkedIn, Dailybooth etc...